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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
CIN : U26940CT2007PLC020250

Website ;: www.bjcl.co.in

Regd. Office : Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant
Premises, Slag Road, Bhilai ~ 490 001, District Durg,
Chhattisgarh

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited will be held on Wednesday, the
12th September, 2018 at 12.30 P.M. at Bhilai Steel Plant, ISPAT Bhawan,
Bhilai-4900001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the
Company as at March 31, 2018, Profit & Loss Statement for the year
ending March 31, 2018 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors
thereon,

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sunil Joshi (DIN: 00025798), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri A.K. Jain (DIN: 01731920), who
retires by rotation and, being cligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri M. Ravi (DIN: 07623917), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI S.C.K. PATNE AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:






NOTES:

(iii)

(iv)

Relevant Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013, in respect of the Resolutions set out under item No. 5 & 6

are annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM

IS ENCLOSED.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying
Statement to be annexed to notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
holidays, between 11: 00 A.M. and 1: 00 P.M. up to the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested to notify the change, if any, in their address
to the Company at its Registered Office quoting their Folio

Numbers.



The Following Statement, pursuant to the provision of Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 sets out the material facts relating to the special
business mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

Item No.5

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI S.C.K. PATNE AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

In terms of the Notification dated 5% July, 2017 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and subsequent clarification dated 5% September 2017, the
Company was not required to appoint / re-appoint Independent Directors on
its Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee however felt that
while there was no legal requirement for the Company to have Independent
Directors on its Board, it would be in the interest of the Company to have
outside Expert(s)] on the Board. The Board on considering the
recommendations of NRC, re-appointed Shri S.C.K. Patne as an Independent
Director for the second term of three consecutive years from 5th March, 2018.

As an Independent Director he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Presently he is an Independent Director on the Board of Jaiprakash Associates
Limited, Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited, Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited,
Sangam Power Generation Company Limited, Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited,
Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited and a Director of Umas
Enterprises Private Limited. He does not hold any share in this Company.

The Company has received the following documents from Shri S.C.K. Patne,
Directors {i) Intimation in Form DIR-8 to the effect that he is not disqualified
under sub section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies act, 2013 and (ii} a
declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided
in sub section {6) of Section 149 of the Companies act, 2013, In the opinion of
the Board the Independent Director fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act 2013 for appointment as independent director.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution
except the appointee Director himself.

The Board commend the resolution for your approval.






Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN: U26940CT2007PLC020250
Name of the company: BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

Registered office: Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises,
Slag Road, Bhilai - 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh

Name of the member {s}):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name: ...ooovviiiiiniininn,

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:......c.cceeen , or failing him

2. Name: ...ooooieiininininn,
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:................ , or failing him

3. Name:! .oviveiiviiiviiiieens
Address:
E-mail 1d:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf
at the .............. Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the
company, to be held on the .... day of....... Ato........ am. / p.m
=) TR (Place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution No.

1 To receive, consider & adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of
Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended 31st March,
2018.

2 To appoint Director in place of Shri Sunil Joshi (DIN: 00025798), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

3 To appoint Director in place of Shri AK. Jain (DIN: 01731920), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4 To appoint Director in place of Shri M. Ravi (DIN: 07623917}, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

S Re-appointment of Shri S.C.K. Patne as an Independent Director

6 Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditor

Signed this...... day of......... 2018

Signature of shareholder

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed
and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

CIN : U26940CT2007PLC020250

Registered Office : Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant, Premises, Slag Road,
Bhilai — 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh

Website : www.bjcl.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

DPID

Folio No./
Client ID

No. of

shares

Name(s) and address of the member in full :

I/We hereby record my/ our presence at the 11th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Wednesday, September 12, 2018 at 12.30 P.M. at Bhilai Steel Plant, ISPAT Bhawan,
Bhilai - 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh.

[ ] MEMBER [ | PROXY

Signature of Member/ Proxy




BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members

The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting the Eleventh Annual
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the

financial year ended March 31, 2018.

1. WORKING RESULTS

The working results of the Company for the year under report are as

under:
(Rs. in Crore)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Revenue from Operations 207.96 79.72
Other income, if any 5.47 5.63
Total Income 213.44 85.34
Profit / (loss) before interest, depreciation and (6.86) (41.88)
tax
Interest 12.27 18.92
Depreciation 38.80 38.43
Profit / (loss) before tax (57.94) (99.23)
Provision for taxation :
i) Current tax
1) Deferred tax 15.90 30.71
Other Comprehensive Income 0.08 (0.21)
Profit /(loss) after tax (41.95) (68.73)
Profit / (loss) brought forward (325.38) (256.47)

(367.00) (325.38)

Closing balance of Profit / (Loss)




i)

OPERATIONS

The working of the Company for the year resulted in an operating loss of
Rs. 6.86 crore as against operating loss of Rs. 41.88 crore during the
previous year. After taking into account the impact of interest (Rs. 12.27
crore) and considering depreciation of Rs. 38.80 crore, the Company has
incurred loss of Rs. 57.94 crore before tax.

DIVIDEND

In view of the accumulated losses, no dividend for the year has been

recommended.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 3,79,68,48,000/-
as on March 31, 2018, the same as at the end of the previous financial

year.
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Section 73 and / or Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

framed thereunder.

DIRECTORATE

Cessation of Directorship

On completion of his 3 year term as Independent Director,
Shri T.R. Kakkar retired on 4t March, 2018.

The resignation of Shri Rahul Kumar from the position of Managing
Director was accepted with effect from 31st July, 2017, Shri Rahul Kumar
continued as Director of the company till 31st March, 2018 when he
resigned as a Director due to personal reasons.

Consequent upon withdrawal of nomination by Steel Authority of India
Ltd., Shri T.B. Singh resigned from the office of the Director with effect
from 16t July, 2018.
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Re-Appointment of Independent Director

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee have re-appointed Shri S.C.K. Patne, as Independent Director
for the second term of 3 consecutive years with effect from 5t March,

2018.

Retirement by rotation

Shri Sunil Joshi, Shri A.K. Jain and Shri M. Ravi retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. Proposals for their re-appointment
have been included in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting for

approval.

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri B.K. Sharma was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of the
Company with effect from 17t May 2018 in place of Shri Upendra Mishra
who on completion of his tenure was relieved from the services of the
Company with effect from 21st April 2018.

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Chaturvedi & Partners, Chartered Accountants (Registration No.
307068E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the
10th Annual General Meeting for five consecutive financial years i.e.
2017 -18 to 2020-21 to hold office from the conclusion of 10t Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 15t Annual General Meeting subject
to ratification of the appointment in the AGM every year. However, the
requirement of ratification of appointment of Auditors at every Annual
General Meeting has been done away with vide Companies (Amendment)
Act 2017. Hence resolution for ratification of appointment of Auditors is
not included in the Notice of AGM for the FY 2017-18.

11



SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

M/s SGS & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company by the Board of Directors as per
Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 for the financial year 2017-18.
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March 2018
forms part of the Directors Report.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has
further re-appointed M/s SGS Associates, Company Secretaries to
conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2018-19 as per
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COST AUDITORS:

For the financial year 2017-18, the Board of Directors of the Company
re-appointed, based on recommendations of the Audit Committee,
M/s. Kabra & Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm’s Registration No.
00075), as Cost Auditors, for auditing the cost accounts of the Company
at a remuneration of Rs.50,000/. Pursuant to the provisions of Section
148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the approval of the shareholders was
sought vide Notice of General Meeting dated August 29, 2017 for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, which was
accorded by them on September 26, 2017.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company have re-appointed, M/s. Kabra & Associates, as
Cost Auditors of the Company for auditing the cost accounts of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19. The requisite approval of the
shareholders will be sought for the remuneration of the Cost Auditors.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

Cordial industrial relations were maintained at the Company’s plants and
Offices. The Management appreciates the support of the employees at all
levels and looks forward to their continuous support in future.

12



10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,

2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with
the requirements of The Sexual Harrassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committees (ICC) have been set up in both the plants to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. There have been no cases reported to the Company for the
financial year 2017-18.

REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS PER SECTION 134 (3) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The extract of the Annual Return as on the financial year ended March
31, 2018 as provided under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form MGT 9 is at Annex -1.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Board held five meetings on
26.05.2017, 29.08.2017, 22.12.2017, 27.02.2018 and 13.03.2018.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period

13



(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going
concern basis’ and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

10.4 STATEMENT OF DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT

10.5

10.6

DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review the Company has received the declarations
from all Independent Directors that they meet and fulfill the criteria for
independence, as specified under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made there under.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178(3)

The Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business
objectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and targets.
The Company has, therefore, formulated the remuneration policy for its
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees keeping in view
the objectives of ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration
is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate, to run the
Company successfully. This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for recommending to the Board
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the Company.

COMMENT ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE
REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE (IF ANY)-

a. by the Auditor in Notes to Accounts

Comments on qualification, reservation or adverse remarks on
disclaimer (if any) are given in Annex ~ 2.

6
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b. by the Company Secretary in Practice in Secretarial Audit
Report

The observations of Secretarial Auditor are self-explanatory and do
not require any clarification.

10.7 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not provided any guarantee and has not made any
investments. Details of loans in the nature of employee advance are given
in the notes to financial statements.

10.8 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013
The particulars are given as per prescribed proforma at Annex -3.
10.9 THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
The State of Company’s Affairs is given in paragraph nos. 1 and 2 above.

10.10 THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY PROPOSES TO CARRY
TO RESERVES

The amount that the Company proposes to carry to any reserves is Nil.

10.11 THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY RECOMMENDS SHOULD
BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The amount that the Company recommends for payment of dividend is
Nil.

10.12 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF

THE REPORT

15



There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial
position of the Company between the end of financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

10.13 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption,
pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended 31st March 2018 are
at Annex - 4 and form an integral part of this Report. Foreign exchange
earnings & outgo are given in the notes to financial statements.

10.14 STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH
IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE

OF THE COMPANY

The Company has in place mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and
mitigate various risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses
and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same, the
Company has formally framed the Risk Management Policy to identify and
assess the key risk areas, monitor effectiveness of the policies and

procedures.

The Company has introduced several improvements to the Internal
Controls Management and Assurance framework and processes to drive a
common integrated view of risks, optimal risk mitigation responses and
efficient management of internal control and assurance activities.

In the opinion of the Board, there is no risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

10.15 DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY
THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

Since the Company does not come within the ambit of the eligibility
criteria as per the provisions of Section 135(1) it is not required to comply
with the provisions contained in Section 135(2)-(5) read with Rule 3(2) of
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The

16



Company has, however, constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility

Committee.

10.16 STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL
ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN
PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL

DIRECTORS

The Annual Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors is
done as per the Criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Board carried out evaluation of its performance and
directors of the Company on May 17, 2018.

The Board also carried out the evaluation of Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, Finance Committee, Allotment & Share Transfer
Committee & Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

10.17 THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is no significant order passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations
in future.

10.18 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Company has laid down strong internal financial controls & checks
which are effective and operational.

The Company has appointed M/s. Awatar & Co., Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi as Internal Auditors to conduct internal audit of the Company
for the financial year 2018-19.

10.19 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

As the Company is not a listed Company, Rule 5(1) is not applicable.

17



10.20 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3)
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.
The Details are enclosed as Annex- 5.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Composition of various committees of the Board is given below :

UDIT COMMITTEE
1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman

2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member
3. Shri P.Saidev, Member

FINANCE COMMITTEE
1. Shri R.B. Singh, Chairman

2. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Member
3. Shri P. Saidev, Member

ALLOTMENT & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member
3. Shri P. Saidev, Member

CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member

10
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Annex -1
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250
2 | Registration Date 11/04/2007

3 Name of the Company Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited

4 | Category / Sub-Category | Company limited by shares/Indian

of the Company Non-Government Company

5 | Address of the Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant
Registered office and Bhilai Steel Plant Premises, Slag Road
contact details Bhilai, Chhattisgarh — 490001

6 | Whether listed company | No

(Yes/No)

7 | Name, Address and M/s Alankit Assignments Limited
Contact details of 2E /21, Jhandewalan Extn.
Registrar and Transfer New Delhi-110055
Agent, if any Tel- 011-42541234 /23541234

Email- info@alankit.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover
of the company are given below :

Sl. Name and Description of | NIC Code of the % to total
No. main products / Product/ turnover of the
services service company
1 Portland Slag Cement 23942 27
2 Clinker 23941 73
12

20




III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applica
NO | THE COMPANY Subsidiary/ | shares | ble
Associate held Sectio
n
Holding Company
1. Jaiprakash Associates L14106UP1995PLC0O19017 Holding 74% 2(46)
Limited
Subsidiary Company
2. NIL
Associate Companies*
3. | NIL

*Note: The Associates have been considered as per definition u/s 2(6) of Companies
Act, 2013 & Rule no. 2(r) of the Companies (Specifications of Definitions Details) Rules,

2014.

13
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Shareholding at the end of the year

Sl. No. of % of total | % of Shares No. of % of total % of %
Shareholders' Name shares shares of pledged/ shares shares of Shares change
No. the encumbered the pledged / in
Company to total Company encumber | shareho
shares ed to lding
total during
shares the year
1 Shri Sunny Gaur* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
2 Shri Rahul Kumar* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
3 Shri Sunil Joshi* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
4 Shri R.B.Singh* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
5 Shri Sanjay Kumar ** 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
6 Jaiprakash Associates 280966000 74% NIL 280,966,000 74% NIL NIL
Limited
7 Steel Authority of 98717860 26% NIL 98,717,860 26% NIL NIL
India Limited
Total 379684800 100 NIL 379684800 100 NIL NIL

Note -

* Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited

** Beneficial interest held by Steel Authority of India Limited
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iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Name of the Promoter - Shri Sunny Gaur *

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the No Change During the year
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00

Name of the Promoter - Shri Rahul Kumar*

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease No Change During the year
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
Note - * Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited
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Name of the Promoter - Shri Sunil Joshi*

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease No Change During the year
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00

Note -

* Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited

Name of the Promoter -

Shri Sanjay Kumar **

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease No Change During the year
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
Note - ** Beneficial interest held by Steel Authority of India Limited
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Name of the Promoter - Shri Ram Bahadur Singh *

SIL.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease No Change During the year
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
Note - * Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited

Name of the Promoter - Jaiprakash Associates Limited

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 280,966,000 74.00 74.00
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease No Change During the year
in Promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 280,966,000 74.00 - 74.00
20
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Name of the Promoter - Steel Authority of India Limited

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 98,717,860 26.00 98,717,860 26.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year specifying  the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 98,717,860 26.00 98,717,860 26.00
21
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

NIL as all the shares are held by Promoters / Directors

1. Name of the Shareholder - NIL

Sl.No. For each of the top 10 Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during the
shareholders of the year year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total shares of
shares of the the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year _ _ - —
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease - _ - _
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the year (or on _ - - _

the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Name of the Director - Shri Sunny Gaur *
Designation - Chairman
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
SL.No. Particulars beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e 31.03.2018
01.04.2017
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0 188 0
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in shareholding
during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0 188 0

*Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
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2 Name of the Director - Shri Ram Bahadur Singh*
Designation - Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e. during the year
01.04.2017 i.e 31.03.2018
Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares % of total No. of % of total shares
shares of the Shares of the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0 188 0
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0 188 0

*Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.

Name of the Director - Shri M. Ravi

Designation — Director

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year i.e
01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

SLNo.

Particulars

No. of shares % of total
shares of the
Company

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year
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Name of the Director - Shri Sunil Joshi

Designation — Director

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year i.e

01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

SL.No.

Particulars

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year

Name of the Director - Shri P. Saidev

Designation ~ Director

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year i.e

01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

SlL.No.

Particulars

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
ete):

At the end of the year
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6 Name of the Director - Shri Ashok Kumar Jain
Designation - Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e 31.03.2018
01.04.2017
Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the _ — - -
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year _ _ _ _
7 Name of the Director - Ms. Simi Gaur
Designation - Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e 31.03.2018
01.04.2017
Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the - - - -
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year - - - -

25

34




Name - Shri Upendra Mishra

Designation - Chief Executive Officer

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year i.e
01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

SLNo.

Particulars

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /[
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrecase (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year

Name - Shri Sushil Babu Pant

Designation - Chief Financial Officer

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year i.e
01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

SLNo.

Particulars

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /[
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year
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10

Name - Shri C. Stephen

Designation - Company Secretary

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year i.e
01.04.2017

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year i.e 31.03.2018

Sl.No.

Particulars

No. of shares % of total
shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /[
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /[
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year
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V) Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not

due for payment
Rs. in Crores

S. Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
No. Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

A) | Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount 44.74 - 44.74

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accured but not
due _

Total (i+ii+iii) 44.74 - 44.74

B) | Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Addition - -

Reduction -

Net Change -

C) | Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount 44.07 44.07
ii) Interest due but not paid
0.66 - 0.66
iii) Interest accured but not
due -
Total (i+ii+iii) 44.73 - 9.09 53.82
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Ceiling calculated as per Section 197, 198 read with Schedule III

B) Remuneration to other Directors:

SLNo. | Particulars of Name of Director Total
Remuneration Amount
(In Rs.)
Sh T.R. Shri S.C.K. - -
Kakkar Patne
1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending Rs. 40,000 Rs.30,000 70,000
Board/ committee
meetings
Commission NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive

Directors NIL NIL
Fee for attending board
committee meetings NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL
Total (B) = (1+2) Rs. 40,000 Rs.30,000 70,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration Nil NIL

Not

i
Ceiling as per the Act Applicable

Ceiling calculated as per Section 197, 198 read with Schedule III

- Not Applicable
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C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

SlL.No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company CFO

Secretary

Total

Gross Salary

55,35,168

12,49,250 42,97,968

1,10,82,386

a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17 (1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

5147838

1249250 4005693

1,04,22,781

b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act,
1961

387330

- 292275

6,79,605

¢} Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17 (3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others specify...

Others, please specify

Total

55,35,168

12,49,250 42,97,968

1,10,82,386
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VII) PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appéal
the Descripti Punishment/ [RD/NCLT made if
Companies on Compounding Fees /Court] any (give
Act imposed details)
A) Company
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B) Directors

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B) Others Officers in Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Annex - 2

Comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer

made (if any)

The observations of statutory auditors and Notes to the financial statements
are self explanatory. These observations / qualifications and replies of
management are given below :

Auditors’ Qualification

Management’s Reply

Note 36 to the financial statements

Though the company has incurred

(a)
with regard to recognition of deferred | losses in the past, it expects
tax assets aggregating to | turnaround of its operations and
Rs.16,116.07 Lacs by the company | accordingly deferred tax assets
for the reasons stated therein. In our | amounting to Rs.161.16 crores have
opinion, sufficient future taxable | been recognized owing to reasonable
income may not be available against | certainty of availability of future
which such deferred tax assets can | taxable income to realize such assets.
be realized and such recognition is | Accordingly, these have been
not in accordance with Indian |considered good and no provision
Accounting Standard 12 “Income |there against at the stage is
Taxes”(Ilnd AS 12). Had the | considered necessary.
aforesaid deferred tax assets not
been recognized, loss after tax for
the year ended March 31, 2018
would have been higher by
Rs.16,116.07 Lacs and other equity
would have been lower by
Rs.16,116.07 Lacs.

(b) | Note 37 to the financial statements, | The reasons for disputing the demand

during the year, a supplier of raw
material has demanded for
compensation for short lifting of
annual Agreed Quantity of
Granulated Slag of Rs.2685.80 Lacs
The Company  has, however,
disputed the claim as the material
could not be lifted due to non-
furnishing of bank guarantee,
auction of quantity in open market
etc. being default of the supplier and
the company also have filed counter
claim with the party for contribution
loss suffered by the company. The
same being under negotiation, the

for compensation have been
adequately explained in Note 37 to the
Financial Statements.
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company has not provided any
expenses during the year. Hence, we
are unable to comment to the extent
to which this liability will be settled.

In our opinion according to the
information and explanations given
to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have
been identified as at March 31,
2018.

did not have
appropriate Internal financial
controls over (a) Assessment of
recoverability of deferred tax assets,
(b) Assessment of penalty due to
non-fulfillment of committed
contract for raw material (c)
assessment of tax liability due to
pending litigation.

The company

The inadequate supervisory and
review control over Company’s
process in respect of its aforesaid
assessment in accordance with the
accounting  principles  generally
accepted in India could potentially
result in a material misstatement in
preparation and presentation of
financial statement including the
profit/loss after tax.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a

material misstatement of the
company’s annual or interim
financial statement will not be

prevented or detected on a timely
basis.

In the opinion of Management, there

is

an adequate

internal financial

control system over financial reporting

including

for (i) assessment of

recoverability of deferred tax assets (ii)

assessment of

penalty and (iii)

assessment of tax liability for pending
litigation. Management’s response to
the Audit observations is given below :

i.

il.

1il.

As regards the assessment of
recoverability of deferred tax
assets, the position has been
explained in  Management’s
reply to Qualification at (a)
above.

As regards Assessment of
Penalty, the Management is of
the firm view that no penalty /
liquidated damages are payable
as non-lifting of raw material
(slag), was due to the inordinate
delay on the part of SAIL in
furnishing Bank Guarantee to
the Indian Bureau of Mines for
damages continuing mining
operations at ILQ, Satna. The
delay had resulted in
suspension of operation at both
the plants of the company.
Assessment of penalty is
therefore not made /provided
for in the financial statements.

Assessment of tax liability for
pending litigation is done by the
Management and proper
disclosure is made in the Note
on Contingent Liabilities.
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Emphasis of matter

Management’s reply

Note 38 to the financial statements in

As explained in Note 38 to the

(a)
respect of preparation of financial | financial statements, considering
statements of the company on going | the future business prospects,
concern basis for the reasons stated | the Management believes that
therein. During the year the company | growth in operations of the
has incurred a Net Loss of Rs.4,195.48 | company, will  result into
Lacs resulting into accumulated losses | increase in its revenue and
of Rs.36,715.63 Lacs against equity | consequently profitability and
capital of Rs.37,968.48 Lacs as at|net worth. Hence, the financial
March 31, 2018. Management of the | statements have been prepared
company believes that the company | on going concern basis.
would be able to achieve profitable
operations and meet its obligations.

(b) | As stated in Note No.39 of the financial | As stated in Note 39, the
statements, no provision against Entry | company has made
Tax amounting to Rs.3,699.39 Lacs | representations with the
(including interest) (impact | concerned authority for
unascertainable) as stated in said note | exemption from payment of

has been made by the company. The
concerned authority has not issued the
exemption certificate from payment of
entry tax till date as stated in the said
notes for which the company has made
representations before the concerned
authority and management is confident
for favourable outcome. Against the
entry tax demand till date,
Rs.585.08 Lacs has been deposited
and shown as part of other non-
current assets which is in the opinion
of the management is good and
recoverable.

Entry Tax and the exemption
certificate is being awaited. The
management is confident of a
favourable outcome. Hence, the
company has not made provision

for Entry Tax amounting to
Rs.3,699.39 Lacs (including
interest.

Note : The Auditors have stated that their opinion is not modified in respect of above

stated matters.
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Annex - 3

FORM - AOC 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under

third proviso thereto.

A) Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s

Length Basis - NIL
S.No. Particulars Details

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of -
relationship

b) Nature of Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions -

C) Duration of the Contracts / Arrangements/ -
Transactions

d) | Salient terms of the Contracts or Arrangements or -

Transactions including the value, if any

e) | Justification for entering into such Contracts or -
Arrangements or Transactions

f) Date(s) of approval by the Board -

g) Amount paid as advances, if any: -

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed -
in General Meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188
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B) Details of Material Contracts or Arrangement or Transactions at

Arm’s Length Basis

Name(s) of the related Nature of Duration of | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount
party and nature of Contracts/ the Contracts | the Contracts or | approval paid as
relationship Arrangements / Arrangements by the advances,
/Transactions | Arrangement | or Transactions Board, if if any:
s/ including the any:
Transactions value, if any:
(Rs. In Lacs)
Jaypee Cement Corporation | Spares 41,73 | Approved
Limited {JCCL), Associate purchase and by the NIL
company of Jaiprkash repairing Audit
Associates Limited(JAL) works committee
Jaypee Cement Corporation | Spares
Limited (JCCL), Associate purchase and 20.78 -do- NIL
company of Jaiprkash repairing
Associates Limited(JAL) works
Jaiprkash Associates Spares 1.16 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL) purchase
Jaiprkash Associates Cement sale 163.79 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL)
Jaypee Development 400.27
Corporation Limited, Medical & -do- NIL
Associate company of Security
Jaiprkash Associates Services
Limited (JAL) available
Steel Authority of India Rent, Water &
Limited (SAIL) Electricity 73.57 -do- NIL
Steel Authority of India Track sharing 72.54 -do- NIL
Limited (SAIL)
Steel Authority of India Slag purchase 356.89 -do- NIL
Limited (SAIL)
Jaypee Cement Corporation | Spares sale 5.19 NIL
Limited (JCCL), Associate -do-
company of Jaiprkash
Associates Limited(JAL)
JIL Information Technology | IT spare 0.29
Ltd purchase -do- NIL
Jaiprkash Associates Clinker sale 1195.80 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL)
Jaiprkash Associates Gypsum Sale 2.38 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL)
Andhra Cement Ltd Coal sale 71.75 -do- NIL
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Annex -4

Information pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming the part of Report of
Directors for the period from 1st April’2017 to 31st March’2018.

CLINKERISATION PLANT AT BABUPUR

A. Conservation of Energy
(i) Following steps were taken in connection with conservation of energy:-

e Replaced 10 Nos. 400 Watt HPSV fittings street lights with 36 watt LED
street lights. The saving of power consumption was 0.07 Lacs Kwh.

e Replaced 10 Nos. 400 Watt HPSV fittings street lights with 36 watt LED
street lights. The saving of power consumption was 0.013 Lacs.

o Replacement of 50 No 36 watt Fluorescent tube lights with 19 watt LED

tube light .The saving of power consumption was 0.0110 lacs KWH.

Replacement of 120 No 36 watt Fluorescent tubes light fitting with 19 watt

LED tube light fittings. The saving of power consumption was 0.005 lacs

KWH.

B. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

Initiatives were taken to implement innovative ideas and benefits derived from
it are as follows.

1) Installation of new pressure roller in 331BC2 tail pulley to reduce wear
and tear of Return roller .

2) Addition of extra suction line in Raw mill inlet to reject hopper to arrest
leakage of fine dust from diverters

3) Addition of new slide gate above RABH inlet rotary air lock to avoid plant
stoppage during rotary air lock jamming.

4) Modification of Reverse air fan base to minimize vibration.

5) Additional fresh air damper provided in RABH inlet to reduce bag house
temperature.

6) Addition of return idlers in magnetic separators to increase magnetic
separator efficiency.

7) Modification of Auto sampler tail pulley to reduce jamming.

8) Addition of Weigh Bridge in truck loading system in clinker silo.

9) Alternate arrangement for removing clinker during spout jamming while
rake loading.
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GRINDING PLANT AT BHILAI

A.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i)

Following steps were taken

their impact.

for conservation of energy and

SR
No

Section

Energy Conservation
Proposals

Benefits/Saving Achieved

Plant
Electricity
Bill

In view of plant stoppage
CSEB taking minimum
bill i.e. contract demand
11000 KVA* 375= Rs
4125000. To reduce
billing cost it is proposed
to reduce contract
demand to 9000KVA.

Reduction of contract demand from 11000KVA to
9000KVA will save approximately Rs 7.5 Lacs in a
month when the mill will not run in that month.

Plant
Lighting

Reduce loading of plant
lighting by  replacing
convention tube rod and
bulb with LED light in
offices.

Conventional rod wattage was 40W and LED rod
wattage is 19W, Saving is 20W per light.

155 No LED rod replaced till 9t march, taking
average running 10hr, total saving
(20%155*10)/1000 = 31Kw per day

B.

(i)

No capital investment in last financial year.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

The efforts made towards technology absorption:-

1. Equipment Safety :- clamp operation of wagon tippler changed to give
more safety of wagons ,changes as follows

1) Clamp should be started at 7 second of tippling command, where
tippler reached at angle of 20*-25*. And getting locked at angle of 40*-

45+

2) De-clamping started after 18 second lowering command, where tippler

at angle of 45*-50*.
2. Fire Safety: - Fire hydrant line extended up to transfer tower of clinker

silo.
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3. Energy Saving: - Portable compressor installed at trolley to avoid use of
main compressor for cleaning of chute by pneumatic breaker, total
saving 67.3 KW /h (Rs. 403 /h).

4, Monorail arrangement made for easy maintenance of belt conveyors at

hopper top.
5. Modifications of cement silo Gate & Air slide for easy removal of Lumps

& better extraction of cement ( Save 35% to 40% Extraction time )

6. Special arrangement has been made to load cement bags in BXN (Open
wagon) resulting reduced belt stoppage time & increased dispatch in

spite of BCN.
7. Radial conveyor of both the packer has been modified (slightly reduced

the degree of belt .Now we can use simple serrated belt in place of costly

U-Profile Rib Belt.
8. Equipment safety -In Truck-loaders stopper arrangement has been
made in all hoists to avoid accidents, if hoist limit switch malfunctioned.

9. 522 BF-3(15KW) made idle/stand by re defining venting line to control
dust emission for mill -2 operation.

Quality Management System

Transit audit of ISO 9001:2015 has been completed in Nov2017
and Certificates of new version 9001:2015 has been received
from BSI India. The Surveillance Audit for recertification will be
conducted by BSI India in Nov’2018.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Memberts of Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited

1.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information for the year then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, flnancial performance
(including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Including the Indian
Accounting Standards specifled under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued
thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were
operating effectlvely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financlal statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility Is to express an ¢pinion on these flnancial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisicns of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financlal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

hi = Mur c i+ Lucknow
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Basis for Qualified Opinion
We refer to:

a. Note 36 to the financial statements with regard to recognltion of deferred tax assets
aggregating to Rs.16,116.07 lakhs by the company for the reasons stated therein. In our
cpinion, sufficient future taxable income may not be available agalnst which such deferred tax
assets can be realized and such recognition is not in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard 12 “Income Taxes” (Ind AS 12). Had the aforesaid deferred tax assets not been
recognised, loss after tax for the year ended on March 31, 2018 would have been higher by
Rs.16,116.07 lakhs and other equity would have been lower by Rs.16,116.07 lakhs,

b. Note 37 to the financlal statements, during the vear, a supplier of raw material has demanded
for compensation for short lifting of annual Agreed Quantlty of Granulated Slag of Rs. 2685.80
lakhs. The Company has, however, disputed the claim as the material could not be lifted due
to non-furnishing of bank guarantee, auction of quantity In open market etc. being default of
the supplier and the company also have filed counter claim with the party for contribution loss
suffered by the Company. The same being under negotiation, the company has not provided
any expenses during the year. Hence, we are unable to comment to the extent to which this
tiability will be settled,

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described under paragraph 4(a) and possible effects of the
matters described under paragraph 4{(b) in the basis for qualified opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements glve the informatlon required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its losses ( Including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes In equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

(a) Note 38 to the financlal statements in respect of preparation of financial statements of the
Company on going concern basis for the reasons stated therein, During the year the Company
has incurred a Net Loss of Rs.4,195.48 lakhs resulting into accumulated losses of
Rs.36,715.63 lakhs against equlty caplital of Rs.37,968.48 lakhs as at March 31, 2018.
Management of the Company believes that the Company would he able to achieve profitable
operations and meet its obligations.

{b) As Stated in Note no. 39 of the financial statements, nc provision against Entry Tax amounting
to Rs. 3699.39 lakhs (including interest) (impact unascertalnable) as stated In said note has
been made by the company. The concerned authority has not issued the exemption certificate
from payment of entry tax till date as stated In the sald notes for which the company has
made representations before the concerned authority and management Is confident for
favourable outcome. Against the entry tax demand till date, Rs.585.08 lakhs has been
deposited and shown as part of other non-current assets which is in the oplnion of the
management is good and recoverable,

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of these matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of Indla in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under

“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g9)

h)

New Delhi

Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described in the “Basis for qualified
opinion” paragraph, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes In Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis
for gualified opinion” paragraph, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

The matters described under “Basis for Qualified Opinlon” paragraph, in our opinlon, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquallfied as
on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses qualified opinlon on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal flnanclal control over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our oplnich and to the best
of our Information and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigations on its financial position to
the extent ascertained, in its financlal statements (Refer note -33);

ii. Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis of qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts,

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountant
Firm Regist-ation No. 3Q7068E

i
i

Als . MAHANSAR.A
Partner

May 17, 2018 Membership No. 500819

56



" ” H r

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2018;

vi

vii

viii

(a) The Company has maintalned proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The fixed Assets were physically verified durlng the year by the Management In
accordance with a regular program of verlfication which, in our opinion, Is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of lts assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, discrepancies noticed on such verification were
not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.,

(c) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, title deeds of the leaseheold and freehold
immovable properties are in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals durlng the year. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between physlcal stocks and book records were not material and have
been properly dealt with In the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLP firms or other parties covered In the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the clause iii
(a), (b) and (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has neither given any
loan, guarantee and security nor made any investment in respect of which section 185 or 186 of
the Companles Act, 2013 is applicable., Accordingly, the clause iv of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits during the year within the meaning of Sectlons 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and the rules framed there under to the extent notifled. Accordingly, the clause v of paragraph 3
of the Crder is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 and are of the ¢pinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of these records
with a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete,

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues in respect of employee's state insurance, sales tax, service tax, goods and service
tax, sales tax, excise duty, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues except
provident fund and Income tax deducted at sources with the appropriate authorities. There
have been significant delays in a large number of cases In depositing these dues with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable In respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding as on March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except as given in Appendix -1 to this report.

{b) According to the informatlon and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, there Is no dues ¢utstanding in respect of income tax, goods and service
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except given in Appendix-2 to this report.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, there are no loans or borrowings
payable to the Government and has not Issued any debenture during the year. The Company
has defaulted In payment of interest to bank. The details of such defaults are glven In
Appendix-3.

57



xil

xiii

Xiv

XV

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) and term loans

during the year. Accordingly, the clause Ix of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration has
been paid by the company during the year. Accordingly, the clause xi of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, the clause xil of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The company has complied with the provisions of the sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and have disclosed the details in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standard with respect to the transaction with the related parties during the
year.

According to the informatlon and explanations given te us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debenture
during the year under review. Accordingly, the clause xiv of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered Into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them, The provisions of
clause 3 (XV) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

In cur oplnicn, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 H\ of the Res
Bank of Indla Act, 1934,

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountart
Firm Reglst atlon N.7 n 068E

ANBJI MA.IANSA 1.

New Delhi Partner
May 17, 2018 Membership No. 500819




Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilal Jaypee Cement Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and rmaintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemnal flnancial contreols over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and malntalned
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audlt evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectlveness of Internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for
our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financlal control over financlal reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Appendix-1 As referred to in para vii (a) of the Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Name of the Statue Nature of the Amount | Period to Due Date Date of
Dues {Rs. in | which payment
Lakhs) | amount
relates
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty 13.10 May 17 June 6, -
2017
Interest 18.84 Upto - -
September 30,
2017
Mines and Mineral National Mineral 1.70 April 17 May 20,
Development and Regulation | Exploration Trust 2017
Amendment Act, 2015
1.67 May 17 June 20,
2017
1.07 June 17 July 20,
2017
1.48 July 17 August 20,
2017
1.67 August 17 September
20, 2017
Interest 6.59 Upto -
September 30,
2017
Mineral Concession Rules, Royalty 74.70 August 17 September
1960 20, 2017
Interest 377.46 Upto
September 30,
2017
Chhattisgarh Value Added Work Contract 3.31 May 17 June 10,
Tax, 2003 Tax 2017
Chhattisgarh Value Added Work Contract 4.45 June 17 July 10,
Tax, 2003 Tax 2017
Chhattisgarh Value Added Value Added Tax 39.42 April 17 May 10,
Tax, 2003 2017
Chhattisgarh Value Added Value Added Tax 44.28 May 17 June 10,
Tax, 2003 2017
Chhattisgarh Value Added Value Addeu 1ax 3511 June 17 July 10,
Tax, 2003 2017
L Interest 6.65 Upto
September 30,
2017
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Name of the Statue Nature of the Amount | Period to Due Date Date of
Dues (Rs. in | which payment
Lakhs) | amount
relates
The Central Sales Tax Act, Central Sales 2.54 April 17 May 10,
1956 Tax 2017
The Central Sales Tax Act, Central Sales 1.95 May 17 June 10,
1956 Tax 2017
The Central Sales Tax Act, Central Sales 1.90 June 17 July 10,
1956 Tax 2017
The Central Sales Tax Act, Central Sales 6.25 June 17 July 10,
1956 Tax 2017
Madhya Pradesh Gramin Infrastructure 111.34 | Upto 2016-17 April 30
Avasanrachna Tatha Sadak Tax Every Year
Vikas Adiniyan- 2005
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax* 553.63 2013-14 10™ of next
Month
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax* 877.97 2014-15 10™ of next
Month
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax* 165,91 2015-16 10™ of next
Month
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax* 18.69 2016-17 10™ of next
Month
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax* 8.89 2017-18 10™ of next
Month

*Includes interest up-to September 2017, refer note 39 of the financial statements.

Appendix-2 As referred to para vii(b) of the Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report:

Name of the Statue Nature of Amount | Period to | Forum wuere Amount
Dues (Rs. in | which the | dispute is Deposited
Lakhs) | amount | pending {Rs. in
relates Lakhs)
MP VAT, 2002 Demand 161.81 2003-10 Commercial Tax 161.81
for VAT Tribunal, Bhopal
Entry Tax Act,1976 Demand 12.82 2010-11 Commercial Tax 12.82
for Entry Tribunal, Bhopal
Tax
MP VAT, 002 Demand 20.45 2011 12 Commercial Taxes 20.45
for VAT Appellate Board
The Central Excise Act, Demand 44,68 2009-10 Excise Tribunal -
1944 for Excise
Duty
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Name of the Statue Nature of Amount | Period to | Forum where Amount
Dues (Rs. in | which the | dispute is Deposited
Lakhs) amount pending (Rs. in
relates Lakhs)
The Central Excise Act, Demand 57.98 2009-10 Excise Tribunal -
1944 for Excise
Duty
The Central Excise Act, Demand 2.20 2009-10 Commissioner of -
1944 for Excise Excise
Duty
The Central Excise Act, Bemand 8.88 2009-10 Commissioner of -
1944 for Excise Excise
Duty
Bullding and other Demand on 278.00 2009-10 | Asst. Labour -
Construction Worker account of Commissioner
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 Cess
West Bengal Value Added Demand 3.92 2012-13 Revision Board -
Tax Act, 2003 for VAT
and
Purchase
Tax
West Bengal Value Added rermand 5.59 2013-14 Revision Board -
Tax Act, 2003 for Penalty
Orissa Value Added Tax, Demand 219.85 2012-13 Addl. 14,59
2004 for VAT, Commissioner
Interest Sales Tax
and
Penalty
MP VAT, 2002 Demand 2.87 2013-14 | Addl. 0.29
for CST Commissioner
Sales Tax
Jharkhand Value Added Demand 331.22 2015-16 | Commissioner g
Tax Act, 2005 for VAT Commerclal
Taxes, Ranchi
The Custom Act, 1962 Demand 614,00 2016-17 Tribunaf 217.06
for
Customs
Duty
Bihar Value Added Tax Act, Demand 10.00 2015-16 Deputy 10
2005 for Commissloner
differential Commercial Tax
VAT Patna
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Demand 125,42 | November [ High Court 125.42
for Entry 2014 to
Tax June 2017
The Central Sales Tax Act, Demand 2.87 2013-14 Addl, 0.43
1956 for CST Commissioner,

Commerclal Tax,
Jabalpur
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Name of the Statue Nature of Amount | Period to | Forum where Amount
Dues (Rs. in | which the | dispute is Deposited
Lakhs) | amount | pending {Rs. in
relates Lakhs)
The Central Excise Act, Demand 6.93 March Joint 0.52
1944 for Penalty 2010 to Commissicner,
on Excise June 2012 | Central Exclse,
Duty Satna
The Central Sales Tax Act, Demand 1.50 2014-15 Deputy 0.15
1956 for CST Commissicner,
Commerclal Tax,
Satna
The Central Sales Tax Act, Demand 7.41 2012-13 Commissioner 1,11
1956 for CST Appeal,
Commercial Tax,
Raipur
Chhattisgarh Value Added Demand 19.88 2012-13 Commissioner 2.98
Tax, 2003 for VAT Appeal,
Commercial Tax,
Raipur
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Demand 723.87 2012-13 Commissioner 108,58
for Entry Appeal,
tax Commercial Tax,
Ralpur
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Demand 452.71 2011-12 Commissioner 67.86
for Entry Appeal,
tax Commerclal Tax,
Ralpur
Chhattisgarh Value Added Demand 407.39 2011-12 Commissioner 61.11
Tax, 2003 for VAT Appeal,
Commerclal Tax,
Raipur
Chhattisgarh Value Added Demand 15.03 2011-12 Commissioner 2.26
Tax, 2003 for VAT Appeal,
Commercial Tax,
Raipur
Central Excise and DEMAND 3.12 2013-14 Asslstant 0.23
Customs Act, 1944 FOR Excise Commissioner
duty Central Exclse
and Service tax,
Bhilal C.G
Entry Tax Act, 1976 Entry tax 225.82 2010-11 Appeal Yet to be
filed.
Entry Tax Adt, 1976 Entry tax 578.08 | 2011-12 Commissioner 476.50

Appeal,
Commercial Tax,
Raipur
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Noles 1o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

3.1

Company Overview

Bhilal Jaypee Cement Limited (the Company) having its registered office at 14A, F Pocket,
Maroda Sector, Bhilai (CG), Indla, i5 a Public Limited Company domiciled In India and Is
Incorporated In Indla under the provisions of Companles Act, 1956. The company Is engaged in
the business of manufacture and sale of Cement. The company has its manufacturing facilities
in India and sale of product In India & outside India.

Recent accounting pronouncement

Standards issued but not yet effective

Appengix B to Ind AS 21, Forelgn currency transactions and advance consideration: On March
28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency
transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on [nitial recognition of the related asset,
expense or Income, when an entity has received or paid advance conslderation in 2 foreign
currency.

The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018. The Company Is in the process of
evaluating the Impact on the financial statements.

Ind AS 115~ Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate
Affalrs ("MCA™) has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers. The core
principle of the new standarg is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers In an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further the new
standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers,

The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

» Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standarg will be applied retrospectively to
each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policles,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

s Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially 2pplying the standarg recognized at the date
of Initial application {Cumulative catch - up approach).

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 Is financial periods beginning on or after April 1,
2018. The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2018. The effect on adoption of IND AS
115 is expected to be inslgnificant.

Significant Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notlfled under Sectlon 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companles (Indlan
Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rule 2016, and presentation requirements of Division 1]
to Schedule III to the Act under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at falr value.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is Initlally adopted or a revislon to an existing accounting standard requi hange
In the accounting policy hitherto in use.

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED— March 31, 2018
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BHILATJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

3.2 Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financlal statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabllities and disclosures as at date of the financlal
statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented.
The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experlence and other factors
that are consldered to be relevant. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s
best knowledge of current events, actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions and condltlons.

The estimates and underlying assumptlons are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period In which the estimate is revised If the
revision affects only that perlod or in the period of the revision and future periods If the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgments In the process of applylng the Company’s accounting policles,
management has made the following judgments, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the flnancial statements:

Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined
benefit obligation: In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated In
India, the management considers the Interest rates of government bonds In currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

Contlngences and commitments: In the normal course of business, contingent llabllities may
arise from litigatlons and other claims agalnst the Company. Where the potentlal llabilitles have
a low probabllity of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, company treat them as
contingent llabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed In the notes but are not provided for In the
financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the
legal proceedlngs, the company do not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the
financlal position or profitabllity.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions conceming the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting pericd, thal have a signlficant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and llabilities within the next financlal year are discussed below:

Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdictlon is Indla. Significant judgments are involvad in
determining the provision for income taxes, Including amount. expected to be paid / recovered
for uncertain tax positions and adjustment of deferred tax assets against future taxable Income.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: The Company revlews the estimated useful
llves and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period.
During the current financlal year, the management determined that there were no changes to
the useful lives and residual values of the property, plant and equipment.

Allowances for doubtful debts: The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade and other recelvables. The ldentiﬁcatton of doubxful
debts requires use of judgment and estimates. 4 & O
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3.3

3.4

3.5

Operating Cycle and Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities In the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification in accordance with Part-1 of Division- II of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act,
2013.

An asset Is treated as current when It (a) Expected to be realised or Intended to be sold or
consumed In normal operating cycle; (b) Held primarlly for the purpose of trading; or (c)
Expected to be realilsed within twelve months after the reporting perlod, or (d) The asset is
cash or cash eqgulvalent unless restricted from belng exchanged or used to settle a liabllity for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabllity is current when (a) It Is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or (b) It is
held primarily for the purpose of trading; or {(c) It is due to be settled within twelve months
after the reporting period, or (d) There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the
lhabllity for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a llability that could, at
the optlon of the counterparty, results in its settiement by the issue of equity instruments do
not affect Its classificatlon. The Company classifles all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle Is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation In cash and cash equivalents. The Company has ldentified twelve months as Its
normal operating cycle.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognlzed to the extent that it Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable,
taking Into account contractually defined terms of payment inclusive of exclse duty and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of government.

Sale of Goods Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered
and titles have passed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfled:

- the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods;

- the Company retains neither continuing managerial Involvement to the degree usually
assoclated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it Is probable that the economic benefits assoclated with the {ransaction will flow
to the Company; and the costs Incurred or to be incurred In respect of the
transaction can be measured rellably,

Investment

Interest income Interest Income Is accrued on a time basls, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective Interest rate applicable.

Dividends Dividend Income from investments i5 recognized when the Company’s right to
receive the payment s established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Segment Reporting

Segment Reporting Is not applicable as the company Is engaged in single type of business le.
Cement manufacturing. .
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3.6

3.7

Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation Currencies: The fInanclal statements are presented In Indlan
Rupees, which Is the functlonal currency of the Company andg the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates.

Transactions and translations: Foreign currency transactions are translated Into the
functlonal currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Forelgn-currency-
denominated monetary assets and llabllities are translated Into the relevant functional currency
at exchange rates In effect at the Balance Sheet date. The galns or losses resulting from such
translations are Included in net profit in the Statement of Proflt and Loss. Non-monetary assets
and non-monetary llabilities denominated in a forelgn currency and measured at fair value are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and non-monetary llabllities denominated In a forelgn currency and measured
at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction.

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are
included in determlning net profit for the period in which the transaction is settled. Revenue,
expense and cash flow items denominated In forelgn currencles are translated Into the relevant
functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equlpment (PPE) are Initially recognized at cost. The initial cost of PPE
comprises Its purchase price, Including non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade
discounts and rebates. The cost of PPE includes Interest on barrowings (borrowing cost) directly
attributable to acqulsition, construction or productlon of qualifylng assets subsequent to Initlal
recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land,
which are stated at cost) and impairment losses, If any.

Subsequent costs are Included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as approprlate, only when it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the Item can be measured rellably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period In which they are Incusred.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same
basis as owned assets. However, when there Is no reasonable certainty that ownership wlll be
obtalned by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and useful lives.

Depreclation is recognized 50 as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
capital work In progress) less their residual values over the useful lives, using the straight- line
method ("SLM") In the manner prescribed in schedule II to the Act. Management belleves based
on a technical evaluation (which is based on technicat advice, taking Into account the nature of
the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history
of replacement, anticipated technologlcal changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance
support, etc.) that the useful lives of the assets as consldered by the company reflect the
periods over which these assets are expected to be used. Such classes of assets and thelr
estimated useful lives are as under;,

S. No. | Nature of Asset/Component of an Assets Useful life of assets/components of |
assets |
1 Building 30-60 years B
2 Plant and Equipment 25 years
3 Electrical Equipment 10 years
[ 4 Power Generation Unlt 40 years
5 Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
6 Office Equipment 5 years
7 Vehicles 8-10 years
L8 Comgputer Sofiware 6 years
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Cost of leasehold Land Is being amortized over the period of lease term.

The carrylng values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impalrment when events
or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The resldual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each flnancial year end
to easure that the amount, method and perlod of depreciation are consistent with previous
estimates and the expected pattemn of consumptlon of the future economic benefits embodied
In the items of property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equlpment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any galn or loss
arising on disposal or retlrement of an item of property, plant and equipment Is determined as
the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
In profit or loss. Fully depreclated assets still In use are retalned In financlal statements.

Capltal work-In-progress and Intangible assets under development

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attriputable borrowing cost.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment Josses, If any.

An intanglble asset Is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic beneflts are
expected from use or dlsposal. Gains or losses on derecognltion are determined by comparing
proceeds wlth carrying amount. These are Included (n profit or 10ss within other gains/(losses).

The Company amortizes intangible assets with a finife useful life using the straight-line method
over the useful lives determined by the terms of the agreement /contract. The estimated useful
life is reviewed annually by the management.

Impairment of Assets

Financial assets: The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss
associated with its financlal assets. The impairment methodology appiled depends on whether
there has been a significant Increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company
applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financlal Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from Initial recognition of the recelvables.

PPE and intangibles assets: Property, plant and egquipment and Intangible assets with finite
life are evaluated for recoverabllity whenever there (s any Indication that thelr carrying
amounts may not be recoverable, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e.
higher of the falr value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) Is determined on an individual
asset basls unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
CGU) is estimated to be less than Its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
CGU) Is reduced to Its recoverable amount. An impairment loss Is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change In the deferred tax
asset or liabllity during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly In equlty, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized In
other comprehensive Income or directly In equlty, respectively.
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Current tax: Current tax Is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the
taxable Income for the year as determined In accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Current tax assets and current tax labilitles are off set when there is a legally
enforceable right to set the recognized amounts and there Is an intentlon to settle the asset
ang the llabllity on a net basls.

Deferred tax: Deferred Income tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred
income tax assets and llablllities are recognized for deductlble and taxable temporary
differences arlsing between the tax base of assets and liabllitles and thelr carrying amount,
except when the deferred Income tax arises from the initial recognlitlon of an asset or labllity in
3 transaction that is not a business comblnation and affects nelther accounting nor taxable
profit or (0ss at the time of the transactlon.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that It Is probable that elther future
taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be avallable, agalnst which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits ang unused tax
losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is revlewed at the end of
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable that sufficlent
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be

utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred
tax assets and llabllities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set current tax
assets and labilitles and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Minlmum Alternate Tax credit Is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there Is convincing evidence that the Company wiil pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset Is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there Is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect
that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period.

3.12 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases where a signlficant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease: Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense (n the Statement
of Profit and Loss on @ stralght-line basis over the lease term except where another systematlc
basis Is more representative of the time pattern in which economlc benefits from leased assets
are consumed. The aggregate beneflt of incentives (excluding In Inflationary increases where
rentals are structured solely to Increase In line with the expected general Inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s inflationary cost Increases, such increases are recognized in the
year In which the benefits accrue) provided by the lessor is recognized as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a stralght-line basis.

Finance Lease: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as assets of the
Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, If lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding llability to the lessor Is Included in the Balance
Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over thelr
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the
relevant lease. Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reguction of the
lease obligation so as to achleve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognized immediately in proflt or 10ss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized In accordance with the
Company’s general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in
the perlods in which they are incurred. Ol &
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3.13

3.14

3.15

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions are recognlzed when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
2 result of a past event, It is probable that an outflow of resources embodylng economic
benefits wlll be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money Is materlal, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks speclfic to the obfigation. When discounting (5 used, the
increase In the provislon due to the passage of time Is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obllgation arising from past events,
the exlstence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it Is elther not probable that an outfiow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

Inventories

Raw Materials and stores and parts are valuated at lower of cost on Welghted Average Cost and
net realizable value. However, materlals and other items held for use In the productlon of
Inventories are not written down below cost if the finished product In which they wlll be
incorporated/ use are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materlals and stores
and spares Is determined on welghted average cost method.

Work in progress and finished goods are valuated at lower of cost on Welghted Average Cost
and net realizable value. Cost includes direct material, labor, cost of conversion and other
overheads incurred In bringing the Inventory to thelr present location and condition.

Saleable scrap, whose cost Is not identiflable, Is valuated at net reallzable value.

Net realizable value Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business less
estimated cost of completlon/costs necessary to make the sale.

Non-derivative financlal instruments

Financial assets and fiabllities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
conftractual provisions of the Instrument. Financial assets and llabilitles are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of financial
assets and financlal liabilities (other than financial assets and flnancial liabilitles at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the falr value measured on Inltial
recognition of financial asset or financlal llability,

Investments and Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company conslders all highly liquid flnancial instruments,
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or iess from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents conslst of balances with banks,
which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Trade Receivables and Loans: Trade receivables are Initially recognlized at falr value.
Subsequently, these assets are held at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future
cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Debt Instruments: Debt instruments are Inftlally measured at amortized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive Income (‘FVOCI’) or fair value through profit or loss (‘"FVTPL") till
derecognlition on the basis of (I) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and (il) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
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Equity Instruments: All Investments In equity Instruments classlfled under flnancdlal assets are
Initlally measured at falr value; the Company may, on Initlal recognition, irrevocably elect to
measure the same elther at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

b. Investments and Financial assets — Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortized cost: Financlal assets are subsequently measured at
amortized cost If these financlal assets are held within a business whose objectlve is to hold
these assets In order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the flnancial
asset glve rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Financial
assets are measured at falr value through other comprehensive income if these financlal assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
that give rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal
amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financlal assets are
measured at falr value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at falr
value through other comprehensive income on Inltlal recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisltlon of financial assets and llabllitles at falr value through proflt or loss
are Immedlately recognized In profit or loss.

c. Financial liabtlities

Loans and borrowings: After inttlal recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost on accrual basis.

jo R

Financial llabilitles - Subsequent measurement

Financial liabliities are measured at amortized cost using the effective Interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, carrying
amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these Instruments.

e. Derecognition of financial instrument

The Company de-recognlizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or It transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financlal liability (or a part of financlal liabilities) Is de-
recognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified In the contract Is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

f. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financlal assets and financlal labilities are set and the net amount is reported in financlal
statements if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets ang settle the liabllities
simultaneously.

f. Impairment of financlal assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with Its assets based on hlstorical
trend, Industry practices and the business environment In which the equlty operates or any
other appropriate basis. The Impairment methodology applled depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.
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3.16 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowlng costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a quallfying asset are capltalized during the pertod of time that Is
required to complete and prepare the asset for Its intended use or sale. Quallfying assets are
assets that necessarlly take a substantlal period of time to get ready for thelr intended use or
sale.

Investment Income earned on the temporary investment of speclfic borrowings pending thelr
expenditure on quallfying assets )s deducted from the borrowing costs ellgible for capltalization.
Other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they are Incurred.

3.17 Employee Benefits

Employee beneflts consist of contrlbution to employee’s state insurance, provident fund,
gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Post-employment benefit plans
Defined Contribution plans

Contributlons to defined contribution schemes such 3s employees’ state Insurance, labor
welfare fund, employee pension scheme etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount
of contributlon required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
Company‘s provident fund contribution Is made to a government admlnistered fund and
charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above beneflts are classified as
Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the
monthly contributions.

Defined benefit plans:

The Company operates defined benefit plan In the form of gratulty. The liabllity or asset
recognized In the balance sheet in respect of Its defined benefit plans s the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of
the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash out flows, using
market ylelds of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the related
liability,

The interest expense Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
fiabillty or asset. The net interest expense on the net defined benefit llability or asset Is
recognized In the Statement of Profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experlence adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptlons are recognized In the perlod In which they occur, directly In other comprehensive
income, They are Included in retalned earnings In the Statement of Changes In Equity and In
the Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from
plan amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately In proflt or loss as past service
cost.

Compensated Absences

The employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limits, for future encashment
and avallment, as per the policy of the Company. The liability towards such unutilized leave as
at the year end Is determined based on independent actuarial valuation and recognized In the
Statesment of Profit and Loss.

The classification of the company’s net obligation Into current and non- current Is
actuarial valuation report.
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The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carrled forward beyond twelve months,
as long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method at the end of each flnancla! year. The Company presents the (eave as current liability In
the balance sheet; to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement
beyond 12 months after the reporting date. Where the Company has unconditional legal and
contractual right to defer the settlement for the period beyond 12 months, the same Is
presented as non-current llabillty.

3.18 Impairment of non-financial assets

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

Goodwilll and intangible assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for Impalrment or more frequently if events or changes In
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for Impairment
wherever events or changes in circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An Impairment loss Is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amoun{. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impalrment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately Identifiable cash inflows
which are fargely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of such reporting period.

Borrowings

Borrowings are Initially recognized at net of transition costs Incurred and measured at
amortized cost. Any difference between the prospects (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount (s recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the
borrowing using the effective interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorlly redeemable on a specific date, are classifled as
llabllities. The dividend on these preference shares is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

as finance costs.
Manufacturing and operating expenses

The Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly
linked to manufacturing and service activitles of the company.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
-Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity
shareholders and the welghted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all
dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

Fair Value Measurement:-

The Company, if need be, measures certain financial Instruments at falr value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
llability in an orderly transaction between market partlcipants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the llabllity takes place either:

In the principafl market for the asset or llabillty, or

In the absence of a princlpal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabllity

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accesslble by the Company. The fair
value of an asset or 2 \lability (s measured using the assumptions that market particlpants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.
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A failr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
abllity to generate economic benefits by using the asset In Its highest and best use or by selling
It to another market participant that would use the asset in Its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technlques that are approprlate In the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable Inputs and minimlsing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabllitles for which fair value Is measured or disclosed In the financtal statements
are categorised within the falr value hlerarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that Is slgnificant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In actlve markets for identical assets or ltabilities
Level 2- Valuation technlques for which the lowest level input that is slgnificant to the fair value
measurement s directly or indlrectly observable

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the falr value
measurement Is unobservable.

For assets ang ltabillties that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels In the hlerarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements In the values of assets and
liabllities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
polictes. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applled in the latest
valuation by agreeing the Information In the wvaluation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

The Management also compares the change in the falr value of each asset and labllity with
relevant external sources to determine whether the change (s reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
llabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liabillty and the
level of the falr value hlerarchy as explalned above.

This note summarises accounting policy for falr value. Other falr value related disclosures are
glven in the relevant notes.

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31, 2018
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BHILAX JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLCO20250

[Rs. In lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

NOTE 5
OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unsecured consldered good unless otherwlise stated

Security Deposit®

412.82

A432.52

412,82

432.52

* Figure has been reclassified for the year ended on March 31, 2017 from “Joans™ to “Other Financlal Assets” to conform with the

current year's classification.

NOTE 6

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET] (roefer note 43 (d) & 36)

Deferred Tax Assets
Less: Deferred Tax Llabllitles

NOTE 7
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured considered good unless othaerwise stated

Capital Advances

Prepatd Expenses

Sacurity Deposit

Depdsit under protest (refer note 37 & 33)

NOTE 8
INVENTORIES

(As taken, valued & certifled by the Management)

Raw Matedals
Stores & Spare Pants
Finished Goods*

Work-In-Process

* Finlshed goods valulng Rs. 125.48 lakhs has baen valued as nil due to physlcal shortage.

NOTE 9
TRADE RECEIVABLES (refer note 54)

(unsecured, conslderad aood, unless otherwlse stated)

Considered good™
Consldered doubtful

Allewance for doubtful trada receivables

The movement In allowance for doubtful trade recelvables

Balance as at beginning of the year

Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables during the year
Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables at the year end

Trade Recelvables

26,297.24 24,379.32
10,181.17 9,849.43
16,116.07 14,529.89
494.09 483.33
0.41 0.75
23.19 57.68
1,314.26 1,453.97
1,831,595 1,995.73
206.38 175.18
1,130.23 1,024,25
- 151.29
£693.07 608.50
2,029.68 1,959.22
643.82 125.41
17.29 -
661.11 125.41
(17.20) -
643.82 125.41
17.29 -
17.29 -

Allowance for doubl{ul trade receivables |Is made on the basls of expected credit loss allowance, taking Into account the

estimated credit loss expérience with adjusiment for forward looking Information
*Includes Rs. 530.24 lakhs due from ralated parties (previous year Nil lakhs)

NOTE 10
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts

Cash on hang

NOTE 11
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE

Term Deposits with remalning Maturity less than tweive months*

“marqgin money for Issue of bank guaraniees

541.05 416.29
17.11 3.32
558.16 419.61
46.40 44.17
46.40 44.17

UNTANTS) 7y
J

-

- k
i
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BHILAT JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

U26940CT2007PLCO20250
{Rs. In lalkths)
As at As at
TICULA
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
NOTE 12
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits and others 15.40 .21
Claim and Refund Recelvable 136.04 136.25
151.44 140.46
NOTE 13
CURRENT TAX ASSETS [NET)
-Advance Tax & Tax Deducted At source (refer note 43(c)) 40.36 47.73
40.36 47.73
NOTE 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances to Suppllers, Contractors & Others * (refer nota 54) 773.45 1,148.8)
Advance to employees” 81.70 76,16
Balance with aovernment authorities 828.34 546.83
Prepaid Expenses 54.47 49.40
1,737.96 1,621.20

* Flgure has been raclassified for the year ended on March 31, 2017 by Rs. 954,51 lakhs to conform with the current year's
classification and Its corresponding impact Is In Trade paybles and Other current financlal liabilitles.

NOTE 15
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
380,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous Year- 380,000,000 Shares of Rs.10/- )

38,000.00 38,000.00

38,000.00 38,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up
379,684,800 Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each fully pald-vp
37,968.48 37.968.48

(Prevlous Year-379,684,800 Shares of Rs.10/- each fully pald-up)

37,968.49 37,968.48

Note 15.1: Issued , Subscrlbed and Pald-up Share Capltal In number comprises of :
During the FInancial Year 2012-(3, 46,208,448 Equity Share and 131,516,352 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each have been {ssued as

bonus to Steel Authority of Indla Ltd. & Jaiprakash Assoclates Ltd. respectively.
52,509,600 shares had been allotted as fully pald up to “Steel Autharity of Indla Limited” pursuant to agreement dated 11.06.2007 out
of which 1,091,785 shares were allotted for constderation otherwlse than In cash.

Note 15,2, Reconclliation of the numbeér of the shares outstanding

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Number Number |
a) Equity shares of Rs 10/- each
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the vear 379,684,800 379,684,800
| Shares issued during the ysar - -
Shares outstandlng at the end of the year 379,684,800 379,684,800

Note 15.3: The Rlghts attached to the each clause of shares
The Company has only one Class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share and aach holder of equity shares Is entitled to
one vote per share. All equity Share holders are having right to get dividend In proportion to paid up value of the each equlty share, as

and when declared.

In the event of liquidation each shareholder carrles equal ghts and will be entitled to recelve equal amount péer share out of the
remaining amount avallable with the company after making preferential payments.

Note 15.4 The sharas held by the holding company

280,966,752 Equity Shares of Rs,10 each held by Jalprakash Assoclates Limited, the halding company.(Previous year 280,966,752
Equity shares)




BHILAY JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26840CT2007PLCO2D250

(Rs. Inlakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

Note 15.5 Detalls of shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares:

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

Name of Sharaholder

N

o. of shares held

No. of shargs held

|_Equlty shares of Rs 10/- @aach

Jalprakash Assoclates Limited

280,966,752.00

280,966,752.00

_Steel Authority of Indla Ltd.

98,718,048.00

98,718,048.00

NOTE 16
OTHER EQUITY

Caphtal reserve

Retalned earninas
Other comprehensive income

Natura and purpose of reserves

Capltal Reserve

4,289.87
(36,700.13)
(15.50)

4,289.87
(32,537.94)
17.79

(32,425.76)

(28,230.28)

Caopital Reserve represents funding of cost averrun by Jalprakash Assoclates Limited upto March 31, 2013 In the terms of Shareholders

Agreement. This reserve Is not freely avallable for distribution to the shareholders.

Retained Easnings

Retalned Eamings are the profit or 10ss that the company has earned till date, less any transfers to General Reserve, Dividend or other

distribations pald Lo shareholders.

NOTE 17
Other Financlal Llabllitles
Security Deposit

NOTE 18
PROVISIONS
Mining Restoration Llabllity (refer note 18.1)
Provislons for Employee Beneflts
Graluity (refer note 42)
Leave Encashment (refer nole 42)

Note - 18.1 : MIning Restoratlon Liablility
At the beqlnning of the Year

Unwinding of Discount

Balance as at Reporting Date

NOTE 19
BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS
Working Caplital Loans from Banks

Loans from Bank (Cash Credht)*™

908,71 1,329.90
908.71 1,329.90
193.98 173.20
258.48 220.76
174.91 166.52
627.37 560.48
173.20 154.64
20.78 18.56
193.98 173.20
4,473.25 4.473.99
4,473.25 4,473.99

*+ Cash credit joan @ 3.75% above base rate Secured against First Charge on all the current assets of the company and personal

Guarantee of Sh. Manoj Gaur (chalrman of Jaypee Group)

The Bank has not charged Interest in Cash Credit Account due to default in payment of Interest and non-adherence to the financial
disapline stipulated by the bank and accepted by the Company. Heace, default Interest to the tune of Rs, 1081.02 lakhs as on March 31,

2018 has been disclased as "Other Financlal Uabilides™.

Detalls of default

Partlcular Range of Default Range of Delaults
(In lakhs) (Days)

laterest 63.66-1081.02 456-1

=.

- \’\}ll o

81




BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLCO20250

(Rs. In lakhs)
As at As at

PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
NOTE 20
TRADE PAYABLES
Due to Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprise (refer note.44) - -
Others™ 5,307.45 9,129,73

5,307.45 9,129.73

* Figure has been reclassifled for the year ended on March 31, 2017 by Rs. 1,708.31 lakhs to conform with the current year's
classification and ks corresponding Impact is In "Other current assets" and "Current Provisions”,

NOTE 21
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest accrued and due on borrowlng 1,081.02 159.86
Interest payable - others 710.69 560.96
Othear Payables
- Salary, wages and benefits payvable 240.74 321.44
- Capltal Creditors 104.95 99.04
- Due 1o Related Partles (refer note 51) 4,839.54 20,969.41
6,976.94 22,110.71
NOTE 22
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Dues payable 2,228.28 1,336.92
Advances from Related party (Holding Company) (refer note 51) $1,177.73 17,277.54
Advances from Customers other than related party 2.994.38 16,133.84
56,400.39 34,7468.27
NOTE 23
PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefils
-For Gratulty (refer note 42) 19.44 14.4%
-For Leave Encashment (refer 42) 18.54 19.41
37.98 33.82

* Figure has been reclassified for the year ended on March 31, 2017 by Rs. 1,404.86 lakhs for the necessary (0 cqpfp\mﬁ _
current year's classification and Its corresponding impact is In “Other financlal liablilities” and "Trade Payables”. ) AN
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLCO20250

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2048

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

NOTYE 24
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of products (refer note 50)

Other operatlng revenue

NOTE 25
OTHER INCOME
Interest [ncome

Excess provislon written back
Miscellaneous Income

NOTE 26

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw materlals consumed (refer note 48 & 49)
Stores & spares consumed (refer note 48)

Coal consumed

Packing materlals consumed

NOTE 27

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
AND WORK IN PROGRESS

OPENING STOCKS

Finlshed qQoods
Work-In-pracess

LESS:CLOSING STOCKS
Finished qoods
Work-in-process

Exclse duty on Increase/{decrease) In ¢loslno stocks

NOTE 28

Excise Dury

NOTE 29

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Hire ¢harges & (ease rent of machinerv
power & electricity

Repalrs & malntenance of machinery

20,675.41 7.940.91
121.05 30.78
20,796.46 7.971.69
46.98 76.39
450.69 297.09
49,84 189.14
547,54 562.62
3,477.77 1,533.78
€20.03 150.02
7,736.25 2,549.05
142.36 74.82
11,976.44 4,307.67
151.29 773.77
608.50 449.07
759.79 1,222.84

- 151.29
693.07 608.50
693.07 759.79
(24.81) 18.58
41.91 481.63
518.07 234.08
518.07 234.08
34.15 33.68
3.781.64 2,651.68
383.05 247.87
4,198.84 2,933.23
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BHILAX JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLCO20250

Particulars

For the year anded
March 34, 2018

(Rs. In Iakl_-,g)
For the year endo
March 31, 2017

NQTE 30
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, wages & bonus etc.
Contributlon to provident & gther funds (refer note 42)
Gratvity/leave encashment (refer note 42)

Staff welfare

NOTE 31

FINANCE COSTS

Intesrest Expenses
-Interest on Borrowings

-Unwinding Interest

NOTE 32

OTHER EXPENSES

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Loading , transportation & other charges
Commisslon on cement sales

Sales promotion

ESTABLISHED EXPENSES

Repair & Maintenance

Safely & Security Expenses

Rent

Rates & Taxes (Excluding exclse duty on sale)
Indirect Taxes

Insurance

Travelllng Expenses

Postage, Telephone & Internet

Leqgal & Professional Expense

vehlcle Hire and running Charpes

Bank Charaes & Guarantee Commlission
Statutory Audit Fee

Tax audit fee

News Paper,MaqQzine and Advertisement
Printing and Statlonery

Miscellaneous Expenses

Allowances for goubtful debts

Expense relating to past vears

Penalty on Statuory dues

Yotal Other Expenses

2,673.01 2.654.63
134.66 134.72
81.62 98.83
43.39 78.29
2,032.68 2,966.47
1,206.61 1,873.91
20.78 18.56
1,227.39 1,892.47
468.78 261.84
30.66 5.29
9,02 16.28
508.46 283.41
220,16 226.11
564,92 355.44
76.32 175.97
431,56 393.08
288.30
68.67 30.71
2413 25.31
24.03 20.47
25.88 53.20
18.63 18.84
16.17 14,58
4.33 3.27
0.25 0.25
0.23 0.19
1.98 1.41
48.63 123.31
17.29 -
- 17.10
21.82 56.14
1,853.30 1,515.38
2,361.76 1,798.79
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BHILATJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007P1.C020250)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(Rs. in lakhs)
| 8. - As at March | As at March
' No. { Particulars 31, 2018 31, 2017
I Disputed Demands (includes amount stated in
‘ | Note 39)
| | -VAT/Entry Tax/Excise duty/CST/BOCW Cess 6,063.19 | 2,329.79
| - Property Tax 137.88 -
-Workman Compensation 1.94 -
Amount deposited against above 1,284.17 1,447.45
| IX Guarantees
' Bank Guarantees issued to Commaercial tax 43.80 | 43.80
Department by the Company.
| (100% Margin Money deposited against the same) o
Capital Commitment
{Rs. in lakhs)
' As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
| 2018 2017
Estimated value of contracts to be executed on capital 542.17 258.85
account (Net of advances)

The company Is exclusively engaged in the business of cement and cement related products
(l.e. clinker) as per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” speclified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, hence, there are no reportable business and geographical segment
applicable to the Company.

The company could not conduct smooth operation at Bhilai plant due to bad market conditions
and finandlal crunch, therefore management had decided to sale intermediate product (Clinker),
substantial part of this sale attribute to Nepal. Revenues from external customers attributed to
foreign country are Rs. 12860.30 lakhs (Previous year Rs.5,943.89 lakhs). Non-current assets
located in forelgn country Rs. NIL (Previous year RS. NIL).

Deferred tax assets, on business losses, aggregating to Rs. 16,116.07 lakhs have been
recognised on the basis of business plan prepared by the management. The management
believes that, growth in operations of the company will results in its revenue and profitability
and consequently sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets will be realized.

During the year, a suppller of raw material has demanded for compensation for short lifting of
annual Agreed Quantity of Granulated Slag of Rs. 2,685.80 lakhs. The Company has,
nhowever, disputed the claim as the material could not be lifted due to non-furnishing of bank
guarantee, auction of gquantity In open market etc. being default of the supplier and the
company also have filed counter claim with the party for contribution loss suffered by the
Company. The same being under negotiation, the company has not provided any expenses
during the year.

The company has suffered losses during the year which resulted in increase in accumulated
losses of Rs. 36,715.63 lakhs and complete erosion of its net worth as at the balance sheet
date. The management, consldering the future business prospects believes that, growth In
operation of the company will result into increase in its revenue and consequently profitability
and net worth. Hence the financial statements have bheen prepared on the going concern basis.

The company has applied for exemption to the concerned authority for payment of Entry Tax
but the exemptlon certificate has not been Issued by the concerned authority till date, The
company has made representations before the concerned authority and the management Is
configent for favorable outcome, Hence the company has not made any provision against entry
tax amounting to Rs. 3,699.39 lakhs (including Interest).

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2018




BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

40. CIF Value of Imports:

. (Rs. In lakhs)
! For the year ended | For the year ended
| Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Capltal Goods - -
Stores and Spares 21.92 -
41. Disclosure of FInancial Leasehold Land as per Ind AS-17- Leases

The Company has on Lease two Mines of Limestone ML 1 and ML 11 in SATNA District taken from
Steel Authorlty of India Limited for a Period of Twenty year each expiring In October 2021 and
January 2037 respectively and One Land from Steel Authority of India Limited In BHILAI District
for a period of 30 years expiring in June 2037.

(Rs. in lakhs)

| Particulars As at march 31, 2017 As at march 31, 2018
| Carrying vaiue of Leasehold Land 1,057.28 984.85
| (assets)

The company Is paying one percent and two percent of one-time land premlum as annual
ground rent and annual service charges respectively.

42, Detalls of Employees Benefits as reqdlred by the Ind AS 12 “Employee Benefits” are
given below :

a) Defined contribution plans:
The company has recognized the following amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss
(Included In Contribution to provident and other funds):

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars . ' For the year | For the year
ended ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Contribution to provident fund 132.74 | 132.44
Contribution to ESI 1.60 | 1.96

Post Retirement Benefit Plan

b) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

_ (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
Present value of plan liabilities 282,72 | 193.44 262,28 | 185.93
Fair value of plan assets 4,79 - | 27.11 - |
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans - 277.92 | 193.44 235.17 | 185.93 |
" Unfunded plans - - - -
'Eplan liabilities/ (Assets)* 277.92 | 193.44 235.17 | 185.93 |

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2018
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes Lo financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

¢) Movements in plan assets

(Rs. in_lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuity Gratuity
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning 27.11 40.31 ‘
of the period
Actual return on plan assets 1.49 l
Employer contributlon - -
Benefits paid (23.81) (15.89)
Falr value of plan assets at the end of the 4.79 | 27.11

period

d) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit

Expenses
{Rs. in Jakhs)
| Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuity: -
Current service cost 37.06 |  26.17 38.46 29,48 |
Interest cost 19.67 13.54 15.56 16.39 |
| Past service cost - - i
Expected return on plan assets (2.03) (3.22)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (11.95) 4.43 30.07 2.15
| Total expenses 42.75 44.54 80.87 48.02
e) Assets
Particulars As at | As at —I'
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave
Unquoted - - - -
Government Debt Instruments - - - -
| Corporate Bonds - - - -
[—Insurer managed funds 100% ~_100%
| Others - - - -
| Total B 100% - 100% - .
f) Assumptions
| Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Financial Assumption
| Discount rate 7.60 7.50
Salary Escalation Rate # 5.50 5.50
| Demographic Assumptions
[ Retirement age (Years) 60 60
| Mortallty rates inclusive of provision for 100% of IALM 100% of 1ALM
| disability (2006-08) (2006-08)
Attrition at ages -
Up €o 30 years 2.00 2.00
from 31 to 44 years 5.00 5.00
Above 44 years 3.00 3.00

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED— March 31,2018




BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)

Notes 16 financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

g) Sensitivity

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
I Change In Increase In | Decreasein ChangeIn | Increasein Decrease In
assumption present present assumptlion | present present
value of plan | value of plan value of plan value of
liabllitles labillties llabllities plan
llabilltles
Gratuity:
Discount rate 0.50 % (14.19) 15.44 0.50 % (13.53) 14,75
Salary Escalaton 0.50 % 15.69 (14.53) 0.50 % 14,97 (13.84) |
Rate |
Leave:
Dlscount rate 0.50 % (9.60) 10.41 0.50 % | (9.36) 10.17
Salary Escalation 0.50 % 10.57 9.83 0.50 % 10.32 (9.58)
Rate

The sensitlvity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of

the respective assumption occurring at the end

of the reporting period and may not be

representative of the actual change. 1t Is based on a change. It Is based on a change In the
key assumptlon while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitlvity
to the assumption, the method (Projected Unit Credit Method) used to calculate the liability

recognized In the balance sheet has been applied.
in preparing the sensitivity analysis dld not change

The methods and types of assumptlons used
compared with the previous period.

h) The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end March 31, 2018 as

follows:
{(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

2018 19.44 18.53 14.41 19.41

2019 15.67 8.49 11.95 9.77
2020 12.85 12.05 11.66 7.42 |

2021 12.95 9.57 11.57 10.13

2022 13.51 6.20 10.75 8.54
2023 10.44 11.17 9.35 | 5.56 |

Thereafter 197.83 127.40 192,57 | 125.09

The estimate of rate of escalation Is salary considered In actuarial valuation, taken Into account

inflatlon, senlorlty, promotion and other relevant
employment market. The above Information Is as ¢

43, Income Tax Expense

factors including supply and demand In the
ertified by the actuary.

a) Tax expense recognlzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(Rs. In [akhs)

Particulars

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

Current tax

Current tax on taxable income for the year

Total Current tax expense

Deferred tax i
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (1,589.87) (3,071.06)
MAT credlt (taken)/utilized = -
Total deferred income tax expense/(benefit) (1,589.87) (3,071.06)
Tax in respect of earlier years - -
Total income tax expense (1,589.87) (3,071.06)
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b) A reconciliation of the Income tax expenses to the amount computed by applylng the
statutory income tax rate to the profit before Income taxes Is summarized below:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended |
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Enacted income tax rate in India 30.90% 30.90%
applicable to the company
Profit before tax (5,793.62) (9,923.15)
Current tax expense on profit before tax (1,790.23) (3,066.25)
expense at the enacted Income tax rate In
India
Tax effect of the amounts which are not
deductible/(taxable) in calculating
taxable income
TIming difference 200.36 (4.81)
Income Tax Expense recognized in the (1,589.87) (3,071.06)
Statement of Profit & Loss
c) Tax assets and liabilities
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at |
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 .
| Current tax assets (net) 40.36 47.73 |
| Current tax llabifitles - - |
d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at April 1 (Credit)/ | (Credit)/ | As at (Cradit)/ (Credlt) | As at March
2016 charged In charged | March 31 charge in /charge | 312018
statemant directly 2017 statement directly
vDefearred of profit in other -Deferred of profit in other | -Defarred |
tax asset/ and loss equlty tax asset/ and loss equity tax asset/
I llabllity Liablilty Llabllity
Depreclation
(10,048.43) 199.00 - | (9,849.43) 331.74 - (10,181.17)
Deferred Tax [
t Llabllity (A) (10,048.43) 195.00 - | {9,849.43) 331.74 - | (10,181.17)
Carry forward
| losses 21,386.98 2,862,23 - 24,249.20 |  (1,633.64) - 25,882.84
Temporary
differences 110.99 2.83 9.29 130.12 (287.97) 3.69 414.40 |
Deferred rax |
Assets (B) 21,497.97 | 2,872.06 9.29 24,379.32 | (1,921.61 3.69 26,297.24
Deferred tax
Assets {net) {A-
B) 11,449.53 | 3,071.06 9.29 | 14,529.89 | (1,589.87) 3.69 16,116.07 |

44, The Company Is In the process of Identifying the Suppliers regarding their status under the
Mlcro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence disclosures, If any,
relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable as required
under the said Act have not been made. Further in view of the management, the impact of
interest, if any, that may be payable In accordance with the provislons of the salg Act, ts no
expected to be materlal, | & A,
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45.

45.1

45.2

Financial instruments

Fair Values

'Fair value measurement includes both the significant financial Instruments stated at amortised
cost and at fair value In the statement of financial position. The carrylng values of current
flnanclal Instruments approximate thelr fair values due to the short-term maturity of these
Instruments and the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current
financial Instruments is a reasonable approximation of the fair value.

Financial Instrument by Category

The carrying value ang fair value of financtal instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018

are as follows:

{Rs. In Iakhs)|
Total fair |

Particulars At amortised At fair At falr Total
costs value value carrying value
through through value
profit and OCI
loss [
Assets
Cash and cash equlvalents 558.16 - - 558.16 558.16
| Bank balance other than
cash & cash equivalent 46.40 - - 46.40 46.40
Trade receivable 643.82 - - 643.82 643.82
l
| Other financlal assets 564.26° - - 564.26 564.26
| Liabilities
Borrowings 4,473.25 - - 4,473.25 4,473.25
Trade payables 5,307.45 - - 5,307.45 5,307.45
Other financial liabllity 7,885.65 - - 7,885.65 7,885.65

The carrying vaiue and fair
are as follows:

value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2017

(Rs. In lakhs
"particulars At amortlsed Atfalr | Atfalr | Total Total falr
costs value i walue carrylng value
through through value
profit and OCY
loss
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 419.61 - - 419.61 419.61
Bank balance other than cash
& cash equivalent 44.17 - - 44.17 44.17
| Trade receivable 125.41 - - 125.41 125.41 |
| Other financial assets 572.98 - - 572,98 572.98 |
Liabilities
Borrowings 4,473.99 - - 4,473.99 4,473.95
| Trade payables 9,129.73 - - | 9,129.73 9,129.73
| Other financial liability 23,440.6) - - | 23,440.61 | _23,440.61
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46.

46,1

46.2

46.3

Financial risk management objectives and policies

‘The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyses the
risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits. Risk management policles and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Management has overall responslbllity for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework,

In performing Its operating, Investing and financing activities, the Company IS exposed to the
Credit risk, Liquidity risk and Market risk.

Credit risk on financial assets

Credit risk refers to the risks of defaults ‘on Its obligatlon by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The Company’s exposure to credlt risk is influenced malnly by the individual
characteristics of each customer and the concentratlon of risk from the top few customers.
Trade recelvables loans and other receivables are typically unsecured. Credit risk has always
been managed by the company through credit approvals, establish credlt limits and continuous
monitoring the credit worthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the
normal course of business. The company uses a provislon matrix to compute the ECL allowance
for trade receivables. The provislon matrix takes Into account available external and internal
credit risk factors such as company historical experlence for customers and current market
credibility of the customer.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will
fluctuate because of changes In market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equlty price risk and commodity
risk. FInanclal instruments affected by market risk include loans and barrowings and deposits.

Interest rate risk

The Interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. The
interest rates are disclosed In the respective notes to the financial statement of the Company.
The following table analysis the breakdown of the financial assets and liabilities by type of
interest rate:

. (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Financial assets
Non-interest bearing

Cash and cash equivalent 558.16 419.61
Others Financial Assets 206.33 194.87
Trade receivable . 643.82 125.41
Interest bearing

Bank Balances (fixed deposit) 46.40 44,17
Others Financial Assets 357.92 378.11

Financlal liabilities
Non-interest bearing

Trade Payable 5,307.45 9,129.73
Other Financial Liability 6,986.26 22,124.97
Interest bearing
Borrowing 4,473.25 4,473.99
Other Financlal Liability 899.395
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46.4

47.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash
and collateral obllgations without Incurring unacceptable losses. The Company’s objective Is to
at all times maintaln optimum levels of liquidity to meet Its cash and collaterat requirements.
The Company closely monltors Its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management
system.

The Company maximum exposure to credlt risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31
March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 (s the carrying amounts. The lquidity risk Is managed on
the basis of expected maturity dates of the financlal llabllitles. The trade payahle and other
payables are having short-term duratlons. The carrying amounts are assumed to he a
reasonable approximation of falr value. The following table analysis flnanclal llabllitles by
remaining contractual maturities:

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars on Less 3 tol2 1to5 >5 Total
demand than 3 months years years
months

Year ended March 31, 2018
Borrowing (Including Interest)
(Note 19 &21) 5,554.27 - - - - 5,554.27
Other financtal (iabllitles (Note . R .
17) - 908.71 908.71
Trade payable (Note 20) - 5,307.45 _ _ 5,307.45
Other financlal llabllities (Note
21) 815.64 5080.28 5,895.92

3 ) 3 " 1 17,666.35
Year ended March 31, 2017
Borrowing (Incluging interest)
(Note 19 & 21) 4,633.85 4,633.85 |
Other financlal llabilitles (Note . .
17) - -1 1,325.90 1,329.90
Trade payable (Note 20) -| 6,129.73 . . . 9,129.73
Other financial llapllitles (Note
21) 660.00 | 21290.85 21,950.85

- - - - | 37,044.33

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capltal Includes Issued equity capltal
and all other equlty reserves attributable to the equlty holders of the parent. The primary
abjective of the Company's capltal management Is to maximise the shareholder value.

'The Company manages Its capltal structure and makes adjustments In light of changes In
economic condltions and the requirements of the financlal covenants. To malntaln or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or Issue new shares. The Company monitors capltal using a gearing ratlo, which
Is net debt divided by total capltal plus net debt. The Company’s policy Is to keep optimum
gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt, Interest bearing loans and borrowings,
trade and other payables, less cash and cash equlvalents, excluding discontinued operations.

.f'.l ;
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BHILAIJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes (o financial slatements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Rs. in fakhs)

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Borrowings 4,473.25 _4,473.99
Trade Payable 5,307.45 9,129.73
Other financla) liabllitles 7,885.65 23,440.61
Less: cash and cash equivalents (558.16) (419.61)
Net debt 17,108.19 36,624,772
Total equity 5,542.72 9,738.20
Total member's capital 5,542.72 9,738.20
Capital ang net debt 22,650,091 46,362.92
Gearlng ratio (%) 75.53 79.00

‘The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments In light of changes in
economic condlitions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintaln or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or Issue new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capita! during the
years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.

48. Value of consumption of Raw Material, Spare parts and components consumed during
the year:
(Rs, in lakhs)
[ Year ended Period ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
- Value % Value %
Raw Material Consumed
Indigenous 3,477.77 100 % 1,533.78 100 Y
Imported - - - -
Total 3,477.77 100 % 1,533.78 100 %]
Spare parts and componernts |
Indigenous 617.74 99.63 % 144.68 96.44 % |
Imported 2.2% 0.37 % 5.34 3.56 % |
Total 620,03 | 100.00 % 150.02 100.00 % |
49, Raw material consumption:
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Quantity [ Quantity Value for Value for |
(in MT) (in MT) Year Ended Year Ended
Year Ended Year Ended March 31, March 31,
March 31, March 31, 2018 2017
2018 2017
| Limestone 9,77,526 3,59,159 2,209.94 851.00
| Laterite/Iron ore 14,876 8,289 146.66 60.20
Gypsum 790 617 222.77 11.99
Slag 34,768 30,110 346.74 253.88
Clinker 26,621 19,927 551.66 356.71
| Total | 3,477.77 1533.78
50. Turnover during the year:
- (Rs. in lakhs)
' Particulars | Quantity Quantity Value (Rs, in Value (Rs. in
(in MT) (in MT) lakhs) Year lakhs) Year
Year Ended Year Ended Ended March Ended March
| March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2017
Clinker 6,50,996.68 2,47,225.11 18,650.91 5,886.02
Cement 63,226.51 64,283.72 2,024.50 2,054.8%
Total | 20,675.41 7,940.91 |
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51.

)

Related Party disclogsures as required by Ind AS are as under:

List of Related Partles and relationships.

Holding Company: Jalprakash Assoclates Limited (JAL)

B. Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

|
2
3
4.
5,
6
7
8
9

10.
I
12.
13.
14.
ts.
16.

Jaypee Infratech Limited

Himalyan Expressway Limited

Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited

Jaypee Agra Vlkas Limited

Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited

Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited

Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Jaypee Assam Cement Limited

Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Cement Cricket
India Ltd.)

Jaypee Healthcare Limited (subsidiary of JIL)

Jaypee Cement Hockey (Indla) Limited

Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Ltd.

Jalprakash Agrl Initiatives Company Limited (subsidiary of JCCL)

Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited (subsidlary w.e.f. 20.04.2017)

Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited (subsidiary of JFIL w.e.£.26.07.2017)
Kanpur Fertllizers & Cement Limited (subsldiary of JUBVPL w.e.f. 26.07.17)

VBN D W
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21.
22,

Jalprakash Power Ventures Limlted (JPVL)

Jaypee Powergrid Limited (subsldiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (subsidlary of JPVL)

Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of JPVL upto 18.12.2017)
Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

8ina Power Supply Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company With Unlimited Liability)

Jaypee Development Comporation Limited

.JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT)

. Gaur & Nagt Limited

. Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (IEPL)

. Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited

. RP) Minerals Private Limited (RPIMPL)

. Tiger Hills Hollday Resort Private Limited

. Sarveshwarl Stone Products Private Limited

. Rock Solid Cement Limited

. Jaypee International Logistics Company Private Limited
. Jaypee Hotels Limited

.Yamuna Expressway Tolling Private Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Mining Ventures Pvt.

Ltd. (assoclate co. till 24.03.2017)
Ceekay Estates Prlvate Limited
Jalprakash Exports Private Limited
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Shri Sunit Kumar Sharma (KMP of JAL )

Shri Suresh Chand Rathl, (LIC Nominee) (KMP of JAL)

Shri Shailesh Verma, (SBI Nominee) (KMP of JAL)

Shri Raj Narayan Bhardwaj (KMP of JAL)
Shel Basant Kumar Goswarnl (KMP of JAL)

Ms. Homal A. Daruwalla (KMP of JAL)

Shri Kallash Nath Bhandarl (KMP of JAL)

Shrl Chandra Prakash Jain (KMP of JAL)

Shri Keshav Prasad Rau (KMP of JAL)
Shri Tilak Raj Kakkar (KMP of JAL)
Shri Pankaj Gaur (KMP of JAL)

Shri Ranvijay Singh (KMP of JAL)

Shri Subrat Kumar Mohapatra (ID81 Nominee till 12.02.18) (KMP of JAL)
Shri Subhash Chandra Bhargava (till 22.04.17) (KMP of JAL)
Shrl Madhav P. Phadke (IDBI Nominee) (from 10.06.15 to 27.11.16) (KMP of JAL)
Shr) S.K Jain (till 06.06.16) (KMP of JAL)

i) Transactions with related parties:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Andhra Cement Limited

977.62 Cr.

Nature of 2017-18 2016-17
§. No. | riansaction Related Party
Amount Balance Amount Balance
1 Sale of Cement 163.79 -
Purchase of Spares 1.16 6.02
Jal Zrakash Assoclates 54,429.89 36,148.26
Sale of clinker Limite 1,195.80 -
Sale of Gypsum 2,38 -
Rent & Water | Steel Authority of India
2@ Charges. Limited 73.57 93.09
" Track sharing | Steel Authority of India
2 (i) malntenance Limited 72.54 399.5 Cr. 71.73 202.78 Cr.
3 Slag Purchased Steel Authority of India 356.89 226.21
Safety & security/ | Jaypee Development .
4 Medical service Corporation Limited 400.27 61.90 Cr. 375.65 45.48 Cr.
5 Service JLllerItr;?rmation Technology 3 1.48
0.20 Cr. 1.01 Cr.
6 Purchase of IT Spare JLIiIS_”Itl;fdormatlon Technology 0.29 -
Jaypee Cement
7 Purchoses/Repalling | Corporation Ltd. (Jaypee 62.52 | 196.85Cr. 65.60 | 196.85 Cr.
of Stores & Spares Hi- Tech Casting & H.E.W.)
Jaypee Cement
B Sale of Spare Corporation Ltd ( JHCC ) 5.19 407.58 Cr. 18.07 400.95 Cr.
9 Sale of Coal 71.75 -| 1,500.89 Cr.
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52.

53.

54,

55,

Expenditure and Earning in Foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

Earnings per Share (EPS)
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars Year ended i Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Net profit for the perlod {before OCI) - {4,203.75 (6,852.08)*
Welghted average no. of Equity Shares ! 9,684,800 | 379,684,800
Dliuted average no. of Equity Share - -
Baslc earnings per share (in Rs.) (1.11) (1.80)
Dlluted earnings per share (In Rs., (1.11 (1.80)
Face value of each shares (In Rs.) 10.0¢ 10.00

* Net loss had reduced by Rs. 50.84 Lakhs as remeasurement of employee beneflts In Other
Comprehensive Income was wrongly taken as Income [nstead of expenses. This has resulted
in iImprovement of EPS from (Rs.1.82)/share to (Rs.1.80)/share.

Certain balances of Trade Receivable, Advances to suppliers, Trade Payable etc. are subject to
conflrmatlons. In the opinion of the management, no major adjustment will be requlred to be
made in the accounts on receipt of these confirmations and subsequent to thelr reconclliations.

Previcus year's flgures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond
with the current year's classification / disclosure, Figures have been represented n lakhs
rupees unless otherwise stated.

AS per our separate report of even date attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Reglstration No. 307068E
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A : >
Aruj Mahansay R B singh
Partner \; Director
M No 500819 ol N 00008293 DIN 00229652
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Place : New Delh) ant C Stephen
Dated : May 17, 2018 CFO Company Secretary
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